Jon Short

From: Andrew Brooke <Andrew.Brooke@crawford.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 6:24 PM

To: Jon Short

Subject: Re: FW: ABA2015/567 - Building Consent Issued
Attachments: Completed deck.jpg; Deck and driveway.jpg; Deck.jpg

Hi Jon, it's taken a bit longer than I would have liked but we have finally finished the deck. We took
the opportunity to do some landscaping and a new driveway at the same time. We are really happy
with the result and I've attached a few photos for you.

Regards,

Andrew Brooke - ANZIIF (Snr Assoc) CIP, ACLA « Chartered Loss Adjuster
Crawford & Company New Zealand - 222 Devon Street West New Plymouth 4310 « PO Box 287 New Plymouth 4340

Direct: +64 6 759 4544 « Mobile: +64 272 249 119 « Fax: +64 6 758 3213 « Email: Andrew.Brooke@crawford.co.nz  « Web Site: www.crawford.co.nz
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Caution: This email is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain material which is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you have received

this message in error, please delete it immediately and advise the sender by return email.

————— "Jon Short" <jon@actionplans.co.nz> wrote: -----
To: "Andrew Brooke" <Andrew.Brooke@crawford.co.nz>
From: "Jon Short" <jon@actionplans.co.nz>

Date: 11/09/2015 02:22PM

Subject: FW: ABA2015/567 - Building Consent Issued

FYTI, you should have your Bldg Consent come Monday or Tuesday.

Cheers,

Jon

Jon Short
Principal / Designer
Actionplans Ltd

MBIE Design 2 LBP #100011



